

From: [Dan J. Alpert](#)
To: [Victoria McCauley](#)
Cc: [Keith Coburn](#)
Subject: RE: Silent STA for K292GN
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 4:18:11 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

I apologize for the delay in sending the promised email.

Yes. The correct date is 11/17/2018 for when the station went silent.

From: Victoria McCauley [mailto:Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:50 PM
To: 'Dan J. Alpert' <dja@commlaw.tv>
Cc: Keith Coburn <Keith.Coburn@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Silent STA for K292GN

Adding Keith Coburn. Please reply all when you respond. Thanks.

From: Victoria McCauley
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Dan J. Alpert <dja@commlaw.tv>
Subject: FW: Silent STA for K292GN

Mr. Alpert—After we spoke on the phone yesterday, you said were going to send us an email with the corrected silent date for our records. Please send that email so we can import the email, correct the date and grant the STA. You said the date was 11/19/18.

Victoria M. McCauley
Attorney/Advisor
Audio Division
Media Bureau
202 418 2136
Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov



For FCC Official Use Only

From: Dan J. Alpert <dja@commlaw.tv>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Keith Coburn <Keith.Coburn@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Silent STA for K292GN

No. It should have been November 19, 2019.

Thanks for checking!

Do I need to file an amendment by paper, or can you fix it?

An e-mail message from:
Dan J. Alpert
The Law Office of Dan J. Alpert
2120 N. 21st Rd.
Arlington, VA 22201

703-243-8690 (business)
703-539-5418 (fax)

(Please note: This is a message sent by an attorney. It is confidential. It may contain privileged attorney-client communication or work product intended only for the individual or entity named within the message. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is prohibited. If this email message was received in error, it would be appreciated if you would notify me by reply e-mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.)

From: Keith Coburn [<mailto:Keith.Coburn@fcc.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 1:39 PM
To: DJA@COMMLAW.TV
Cc: Victoria McCauley <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>
Subject: Silent STA for K292GN

Mr. Alpert,

This email is being sent in reference to the silent STA request BLSTA-20190923AAI for station K292GN. The date the station has gone silent is listed as being July 19, 2018. Is this date correct?

Sincerely,

Keith Coburn
Broadcast Program Assistant
FCC Media Bureau/Audio Division

